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Brandon M; Umoru, Victoria E; Ooi, Maura M; Smith, Alice J; Hinds, Ian G; Matuszak, Eileen N; Hernandez, Efren;
Langston, Robert C (Carter); Blando, Steve E

Cc: Momodu, Haffiz O

Subject: RE: REVISED DACA FAQS FOR POSTING TODAY

Thanks Ed. We'll get started then.
Kathryn Catania

Chief, Plain Language and Content Division
Office of Communications | U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

From: Willis, Edward M (Ed)

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 9:22 AM

To: Christensen, Gillian M; Levine, Laurence D; King, Alexander R; Garon, Michielle S; Robinson, Brandon M; Umoru,
Victoria E; Ooi, Maura M; Smith, Alice J; Hinds, Ian G; Matuszak, Eileen N; Hernandez, Efren; Catania, Kathryn A;
Langston, Robert C (Carter); Blando, Steve E

Cc: Momodu, Haffiz O

Subject: RE: REVISED DACA FAQS FOR POSTING TODAY

Good Morning,

You may now edit the document. Click here, click on the Open in Word button, then open in Edit mode. After you edit
the document, click on Save. This document can be edited by all of you at same time. Let me know if you have any
problems saving your changes. /ed

Ed Willis
Business Interface Representative
Resource Management & Mission Support Division | OP&S | DHS USCIS | 20 Mass Ave NW, Washington DC

#3 OP&S RMMS Tech Rescue

This email, along with any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or protected by applicable law.
Unauthorized use or dissemination of this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete
or destroy all copies. Thank you.

From: Willis, Edward M (Ed)

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Christensen, Gillian M; Levine, Laurence D; King, Alexander R; Garon, Michielle S; Robinson, Brandon M; Umoru,
Victoria E; Ooi, Maura M; Smith, Alice J; Hinds, Ian G; Matuszak, Eileen N; Hernandez, Efren; Catania, Kathryn A;
Langston, Robert C (Carter); Blando, Steve E

Cc: Momodu, Haffiz O

Subject: RE: REVISED DACA FAQS FOR POSTING TODAY

Folks from OCOMM, please wait for a few minutes before accessing the document while we update
permissions. Thanks. /ed

Ed Willis
Business Interface Representative
Resource Management & Mission Support Division | OP&S [ DHS USCIS | 20 Mass Ave NW, Washington DC

3 OP&S RMMS Tech Rescue
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